
From: Dave Macek
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: foia / 
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 10:03:07 AM

Under foia this office is requesting a copy of the Metra Police accident report (to include any & all
photos & supplementary reports), for the fatal accident of 07/02/2019 at the Cary, IL. Metra stop at
about 7am.
 
This office is investigating the accident for the Clifford Law Office who is representing the victim /

.
 
Thank you
 
David Macek
SPAHN BRECKINRIDGE & ASSOCIATES
17W480 LAKE ST
ADDISON IL 60101
630-941-0066
FAX: 630-941-0636




